@TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Q?C’)UNTY OF YORK o)
Q STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4600218
DONALD SIBLEY A/W: 2016GS4600218 8

" AKA: Donald A Sibley Date of Offense 11/ 14/2915

‘Race: Black - - . SexM. Age: 42 S.C. Code §: 1 (o~ 13-0 06301

DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: gﬁ}q [

Address: . @ % 3

City, State, Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29730
~—DL#-N/A - SID#-8C00753625

#*CDL Yes [d No 01 CMV Yes [l No [ Hazmat Yes [ No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Petit Larceny, Third or Subsequent Property Crime

In violation of § 16-13-0030(A) and 16-1-57 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3596

O CONVICTED OF or

PLE‘RE@EIVED
MAR 04 2015 |

O Mandatory GPS OO §17-25-45

(CSC whminor 1* oy et of Agg)eals

O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . _____(def’sini
X Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

’F\Emy ’;j/ j"” WMVZ:,MO 100741

. Deféndant’ @omey for Defendant SC Bar #

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS

The charge is: As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense,
The'plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation,

ATTEST: B %

Austin D. Newman, Assistant Solicitor

102332
SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the
for a determinate term of /&

O] State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
days/month@~ [ under the Youthful Gffender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference. - /-
(*-CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence om: 2/ 22/) 4

O The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $iGo— prats. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ : S
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_ IS~
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ T
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5~ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ — during probation.
TOTAL | si3D ~ N ’%/ZJ /’/%,h/_,.
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamiltor udge Bar ID: Tudge Code: I 155
Court Reporter: ' . et AL L AD Sentence Date: -2~ {,

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - |.

T iINDIGCTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK |

- At é Court of General S’e_ssioné,- convened on January 21, 2016, the Grand

~ Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

PETIT LARCENY, THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT PROPERTY CRIME

The defendant, Donald Sibley, did on or about November 14, 2015, in _York County,

feloniously take and carry away the personal broperty of Rock Hill Public Auction, to wit: a

' vehicle, with a total value of two thousand dollars ($2,600) or less, with the intent to deprive the

“owner permanently of such property; and said_ defendant' has been convicted of two or more

offenses for which the term of imprisonment is contingent upon the value of the property
involved, all in violation of Sedibns 16-13-0030(A) and 16-1-57, Code of Laws of South Carolina
(1976, as amended). |

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made'a'nd'provided.

AUSTIN D. NEWMAN
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




WITN

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46- oo 1 /8

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

I

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the W|th|n
indictment or to

- ESSES
_ ' of Sor ;
B RUPD The State of South Carolina
Witnessing Officer: F &[m&f County of York
.ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Lol -GSltgpopa s | |
, __C' . JANUARY 21, TERM 2016
?( ol ) . i
ACTION OF |GRAND JURY THE STATE
TRUE BiLL VS.

1

-

Fogepersoh of Grand J

ury
-

Date; / -2 -}
. VES

RDICT

Foreperson of Grand J
Date: :

ury -

DONALD SIBLEY

/ZQ’M/ /% /“’

INDICTMENT FOR

PETIT LARCENY, THIRD OR
SUBSEQUENT PROPERTY CRIME

SC Code: § 16-13-0030(A) and 16-1-57 '
- CDR Code: 3596

Defendant

Witness:

CTfC PLS. AND G_S




/STA'f‘E OF SOUTH CAROLINA v IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

C COUNTY OF YORK ' >Op

QSTATE VS. : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4600217
DONALD SIBLEY ‘ AW 2015A4620307789
AXA: Donald A Sibley . Date of Offense: 11/14/2015
-Race: Black s s e --Sexs M Age: 42 S.C. Code §: 16-11-0020
DOB: SS#: CDR Code #:
" Address:
City, State, Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29730
—DLA-NA— e oo STD# -8 C00753 625
*CDL Yes [0 No [1 CMV Yes [1 No [ Hazmat Yes [ No [
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: Possession of Tools Used in the Commission of a Crime
In violation of § 16-11-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0124

XI NON-VIOLENT 1 VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIQOUS [0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
' _ (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, X! Negotiated Sentence, [1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :
\

WGYUJMW 102332 M W ' : 100741

Austin D. Newman, Assistant Solicitor SCBar# Defendant . mey for Defendant SCBar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [0 State Department of Corrections [1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/fearsior [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fineof§  ;provided that upo\ﬂﬁ service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subJect to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. A

[* CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2/ ?/Z/ /&

01 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

- Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Vlolence) to Shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: - $ i days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain §GED O
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ™ [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s OO ™ pmis. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 %
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § a5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [3  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA. Surcharge) $5 $ 5 - §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probati

TOTAL s B0 ;/g/;}j 2 W «?

0 o Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/De uty Cletk: DaVE.d Haml].top Judge Bar ID: 4 i Judge Code: —255
Court Reporter: g Yo S o e a (3:’ AANAD S Sentence Date: ) — e Lo

SCCA/217 (03/201T1)




- - STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

' INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK , |

At a Cburtof General Séssioné, convened dn"January 21, 2016, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF TOOLS USED IN THE COMMISSION OF A CRIME

The defendant, Donald Sibley, did in York County, ©n or about November 16,
2015, make or mend, cause to be fnade or.m'ended, or"have in his possession any
engine, machine, tool, false key, picklock, bit, nippérs, nitroglycerine, dynamite cap, coll
or fuse, steel wedge, drill, tap pin, or other implemént or thing adapted, designed, or
commonly "use,d for the commission' of burglary,’larcé_riy, séfécracking, or other crime,
uﬁder circumstances eviﬁéing ah intent to use, employ, or allow the same td be uéed or
employed in the commission of a crime, or khowing that the same are intended to be so
used. This is in violation of §16-11-20 of the. South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as
amended. | - |

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

- case made and proVided .

AT
AUSTIN D. NEWMAN
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

RHPD

Witnessing Officer] £, [yn.e

_ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4620307789

ACTION OF

GRAND JURY

: srE i - 1
— i gl
Ef-d:repers%n of grand Jury :

Date:

" Date. /- 2/ /¢
VERDICT
Foreperson éf Grand Jury

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46- g0 2/7

The State of South Carolina
- County of York ‘

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

——
—

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

l .
hereby appear in my own proper
personand plead guilty to the within

JANUARY 21, TERM 2016 per.
. . ‘ indictment or to
THE STATE Y
STATE Bl
VS. Defendant
DONALD SIBLEY -
Witness:
 INDICTMENT FOR D~ A
POSSESSION OF TOOLS USED IN THE C.CC. PLS. AND G:8

COMMISSION OF A CRIME -

SC Code: § 16-11-0020
: CDR Code: 0124




l
)

%j:._éj;E OF SOUTH CAROLINA 3 () IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
# COUNTY OF YORK 4 . ' ‘ '
STATE VS. v INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4600422
. DONALD SIBLEY AIW: 2016GS4600422
AKA: Donald A Sibley Date of Offense: O%I/ 14/201;
-Race: Black -~ - - <o - -Sex: M . Age: 42 S.C. Code §: M.Q“ - \*’3{%
DOB: SS#: CDR Code#: () O%lo
Address: . : '
City, State, Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29730 @m§mﬁ
3 B =) W &
— DE#-N/A , SID#-5C00753625

*CDL Yes [ No [0 CMV Yes [0 No [J Hazmat Yes [ No EI :

In dlsposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTEDOF or - X PLEADS -
TO: Attempted Burglary, Second Degree, (Violent) - :

In violation of § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086

0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT X SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS : O §17-25-45
’ ‘ (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: O Asindicted, Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: |
M\‘W 102332 4 .)i f«’}lr/ 1/ \ e A ‘QW 100741
Austin D, Newman, Assistant Solicitor SCBar# Défendant @omey for Defendant SC Bar #
"WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of _ / % days/months@r [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

-aré incorporated by reference.

[\ CONCURRENT or 1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: '2//7 227/ /6

Kl The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- 13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. 4 £ P £

00 The Defendant is to be placed on Ceniral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ . : Obtain GED U
[0 Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

' May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: , Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [l
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 ~ s 1o~ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_5 -
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ u
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0  Appointed PD or appointéd other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 55 - §47.12 requires $500 be - paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ 13D~ /%%{2} / j
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: D&Vﬂd Hannh@fﬂ ?;fifgl: llgagrjllgg g Judge Code: I £1
Court Reporter: B ” TS LA AL Pos Sentence Date: - gt &

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - | "

" INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK : :

At‘a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 1}8,' 2016, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED BURGLARY, FIRST DEGREE

The defendant, Donald Sibley, did on or abou{ November 14, 2015, in York
Cqunty, énter or attembt to enter a dwelling belonging to the Baymont Inn and/or
Pa_mela McDowelI and/or Phillip Blackwell without consent and with intent to commit a
crime therein. The defehdantﬂ has been convicted of two or moré convictions for bljrglary
or _h_ouéeb_‘reaking or a combination of both vand/or, the defendant entefed or attempted to
enter or remained inAthe residenc;’e in the ni'ghttimé hours. All in vioiatic_vn of 16-1 1,;0311,

Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

: wi - - -
AUSTIN D. NEWMAN
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR:




WITNESSES

RHPD

Witness’in;‘; Officer; kz‘(&vb/

Dircect—Fng|
DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46- &/ 42 % After being fully advised as to my legal

-rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

The State of South Carolina
County of York  Defendant

ARREST WARRANT, NUMBER

5 fl 00D 9

016 6

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS o
: hereby appear in my own proper

FEBRUARY ﬁ8 TERM 2016 person and plead guilty to the within
’ ~ v indictment or to ‘
Mm_(m'g\u—ﬁ
ACTION OF|GRAND JURY THE STATE o : s
- %Mﬁf/ﬂﬁ%ﬂ/n
,_ VS. . Defendant
@4 Ay DONALD SIBLEY |
Foreperson of Grand Ju : ’ Witness:
_Date:  2-(£-14
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR

Date:

Foreperson of Grand

Jury

ATTEMPTED BURGLARY, FIRST
- DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-11-0311
CDR Code: 0079




o

ley: X .
/@TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : 0/() A IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

J %OUNTY QF YORK -
i STAZEVS. L \) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4600220
. DONALD SIBLEY A/W: 2016GS4600220
AXA: Donald A Sibley : ‘ Date of Offense; 11/15/2015
“Racer Black '™ 1" - Sew Mot cAgerd2 : S.C. Code §: Vo1l O3> €y~
DOB: . SS# : CDR Code#: (3086
Address: . : '
City, State, Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29730
DIA N/A SID#-8C00753625
*CDL Yes 0 No [ CMV Yes [ No IJ Hazmat Yes [1 No [1
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Attempted Burglary, Second Degree, (Violent)
In violation of § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086

[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS ' O §17-25-45
' : - (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, [J Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: ’

WOMMM'- 102332 f S 'J A /} /’ﬁ"/ U \&/\W/“\Q(«JWO 100741
Austin D. Newman, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant ~ : Aorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ___/J days/monthsr [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which.
are incorporated by reference.

/& CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ’Z/ 277/ /b

O The Defendant is to be | given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Vlolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O] Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP :
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED O
0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

. May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107. 5%) $ ‘Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 sAC0~ pmts, of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $. 57
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 5~ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ $ . during probation.
TOTAL sl3D 7 %/ » /M
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton ?532‘3 gijllgl o ] Tudge Code: | T 1555

Court Reporter: i ) N Sé: éa,(gu\ ALNESy Sentence Date: Q-&g»l )
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




%

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | I
T INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK -

At a Court of General Sessions, ¢onvened on January 21, 2016, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE, (VIOLENT)

The defendant, Donald 4Sib|ey, did on or about November 15, 2015 in York
County, enter or attempt to enter a building at 1037 Riverview Road belonging to Red
Roof Inn without coﬁsent and with intent to commit a crime therein. The defendaht has
been convicted of two or more convictions for burglary or hbusebreaking | or a.
combination of both and/or the défendant entered or attempted to enter or remained in
the building in the nighttime hours. All in violation of 16-11-0312(8), Codé of Laws o1>"'

South Carolina, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

AUSTIN D. NEWMAN
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




.o
¢

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46- G612 O

After being fully advised as to my legal

g WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to
. : the Grand Jury.
: vEso The State of South Carolina
Witnessin@ Officer . T.Hager County of York Defondant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |

A0/ G544 002260

JANUARY 21, TERM 2016

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

ACTION OF|GRAND JURY

THE STATE
VS.
A j o 'DONALD SIBLEY
oreperson of Grand Jury '
Date: AP Rl
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR

Foreperson of Grand ury
Date:

ATTEMPTED BURGLARY, SECOND
DEGREE, (VIOLENT)

SC Code: § 16-11-0312(B)
CDR Code: 0086

Défendant




